From: "Sweeney, Todd" <TSweeney@foxcrossingwi.gov>

Date: September 26, 2023 at 1:04:02 PM CDT

To: "Egan, Tom" <Tom.Egan@winnebagocountywi.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Winnebago County Radio Spirit Fund Request

Hello Tom, attached is a spreadsheet | kept with what each department gave me. We used BayCom as our
vendor (I believe most in the county do, not all but most). This is the same vendor and even the same sales
person who sold the county the radios that this fund paid for recently. Below is our costs per radio for mobile
and portable (single and dual band). This is the same price that the county paid for theirs. Again, thanks for your
support!

Portable single band: $5,800.78
Portable dual band: $$8,299.72

Mobile single band: $5,999.20
Mobile dual band: $6,899.70

From: Egan, Tom <Tom.Egan@winnebagocountywi.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 7:41 PM

To: Sweeney, Todd <TSweeney@foxcrossingwi.gov>

Subject: Re: Updated Winnebago County Radio Spirit Fund Request

How many radios and how much per radio. Who is your radio vendor. Radios per station.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 25, 2023, at 2:33 PM, Sweeney, Todd <TSweeney@foxcrossingwi.gov> wrote:

Hello Tom, attached is the updated Spirit Fund Request from the Winnebago County Fire Chief’s
Association (WCFCA). As you requested, | contacted all departments in the county and compiled
a list of radios that each department needed. Then | got a quote from our radio contact for

them. | am also sending this letter as well as the quote from our radio vendor to Adam
BellCorelli as requested. |appreciate your understanding with the confusion that may have
happened as | took over for Chief Brian Harbison. Again, | thank you for your consideration
toward this important request. Please give me a call if you have any questions. Have a great
day!

Todd Sweeney
Fire Chief

Fox Crossing Fire Department
1326 Cold Spring Road, Neenah WI 54956
Office: 920-720-7125 Cell: 920-422-1354
tsweeney@foxcrossingwi.gov
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Department Portables | Mobiles | DVRS
Town of Neenah 27 5
Fox Crossing 42 12
Town of Oshkosh 27 5
Neenah-Menasha 52 8
Utica 32 7
Oshkosh 6 1
VanDyne 17 6
Boom Bay 25
Vinland 33 6
Algoma 35 7
Clayton 43 7
Nekimi 20 6
Omro/Rushford 53 9 1
Winchester 24 4




